



MISSISSIPPI STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Bureau of Acute Care Systems

Mississippi Trauma Advisory Committee

Date	Chair	MSDH Facilitator		
4-15-2022	Dr. Duncan Donald	David Hall		
Members Present via ZOOM				
Dr. Duncan Donald, Dr. Hugh Gamble; Ms. Amber Kyle, Dr. Jonathan Wilson; Mr. Mark Galtelli; Dr. Leslie McKenzie; Mr. David Grayson, Mr. Dennis Hebner; Mr. Tyler Blalock; Dr. Jeremy Rogers; Dr. Clyde Deschamp; Ms. Suzanne Joslin; Dr. Jason Stacy; Mr. Mike Cole				
Absent				
Dr. Pete Avara, Mr. Andy Woodard, Dr. Hans Tulip, Ms. Pam Wallace, Ms. Katherine Waddell, Mr. Chris Howard				
Visitors				
Ms. Victoria Hickerson, Ms. Brandye Vance, Mr. Michael Albrecht, Mr. John Gardner, Mr. Jon Wright; Ms. Maggie Woolley				
MSDH Employees				
Mr. David Hall, Ms. Rita Chambers, Mr. Steven Jones, Ms. Teletha Johnson, Ms. Stacey Maurer, Mr. James McManus, Ms. Teresa Windham				
Call to Order				
Old/Ongoing Business				
Agenda Item(s)	Discussion	Recommendations/ Actions	Responsible Person(s)	Due Date(s)
III. Old Business	<p>A. Minutes M- Dr. Wilson, S-Ms. Wallace</p> <p>B. BACS Report: Mr. David Hall: Updated group regarding legislation for 2022. HB 1614 appropriations bill for MSDH – level funding SB 2735 freestanding emergency departments TCTF payment processing Trauma Registry – will be working on RFP process soon; would like to see a more fluid system that would incorporate EMS data and trauma data. Ms. Teresa Windham Updated group related to Clinical Support Group Meetings; Designations, Telehealth, and transfer update from previous MTAC meeting Mr. James McManus Updated group related to mortality and by ISS; Trauma Team Activation summary; ED LOS.</p> <p>C. STMD Report: State PI Committee: Opportunity identified related to education trauma team activation.</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">Approved</p> <p>M- Dr. Wilson 2nd – Dr. Rogers Motion to require all freestanding ED’s to participate in MSDH Systems of Care and MTAC be involved with regulations.</p>		

	<p>Continue to monitor the PI indicators Clinical Effectiveness Committee: discussion regarding changes to ACS standards and Field Triage Guidelines forthcoming; also, discussion regarding Level IV centers and role of these centers and what services are available. Mr. Blaylock ask what % of the Level IVs are critical access hospitals. Dr. Donald states will work to obtain that information. Dr. Rogers states a great question. Would be to find out the level of care (provider) that is caring for the trauma patient or times there is no physician on site.</p> <p>D. MTCSF: Updated the group related to the upcoming symposium. Reminded group of speakers and the theme of the symposium. Expecting some very good speakers and presenters.</p> <p>E. TQIP – no meeting since last MTAC</p> <p>F. Telehealth: Dr. Donald gave update of discussion related to telehealth task group; top items of discussion, were to help decrease unnecessary transfers and image (XRAY / CT) sharing. Dr. Stacy advises to be aware of different platforms used and the amount of training required for each.</p>	<p>Dr. Donald and CEC to follow up Level IV's and services provided</p>		
IV. New Business	<p>Transfer opportunities – 11 reported (October – January) Dr. Donald states may also be related to nursing shortages.</p> <p>ACS Updates: Dr Donald ask the group do they wish to have MTAC rules and regulations updated to reflect new standards for 2022. Dr. Gamble motion to have MTAC rules and regulations to evaluate changes and make recommendations</p> <p>EMS Field Triage updates: new guidelines to be released this fall.</p> <p>Trauma Care Trust Fund Task Group: Dr. Donald states he would like to nominate Dr. Jonathan Wilson to chair this task group. Dr. Wilson accepts the nomination and will make recommendations back to MTAC by the October or January meeting.</p>	<p>M- Dr. Gamble 2nd – Dr. Rogers to have Rules and Regulations meet to evaluate changes in Resources for Optimal Care of the Injured Patient and report findings to MTAC.</p> <p>Dr. Wilson to chair TCTF Task Group and report back to MTAC by January 2023.</p>		
V. Announcements				
Adjourned: 11:26	Next Meeting: July 15, 2022	Minutes Recorded by: Teresa Windham		